‘ Russo Barr Associates, Inc.

ARR 55 Sixth Road, Suite 6
E S Woburn, MA 01801

C/1 AJT 781-273-1537 tel
781-273-1695 fax

ADDENDUM NO. 3

TO: Prospective Bidders

PROJECT: South Harbor Garage
Bathroom Renovation & Security Cameras
Salem, Massachusetts
RBA Project No. 2021003
Salem Bid No. 22-16-180

FROM: Russo Barr Associates, Inc.
55 Sixth Road, Suite 6
Woburn, MA 01801
(781) 273-1537

DATE: February 11, 2021

This addendum modifies the Project Manual as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in
the space provided on the bid form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. The
General Bid Due Date remains the same, as changed by Addendum No. 2, at February 17, 2022 at
11:30 am.

This addendum consists of these 2 pages.

FILED SUB-BID RESULTS

Filed sub-bids were received for Metal Windows, Plumbing and Electrical, on February 9, 2022. All Filed
Sub-Bids have been accepted, and the results are as indicated below.

METAL WINDOWS Filed SubBid

Bidder Bid Amount Restrictions
Kapiloff's Glass $34,900 none
A & A Window Products $38,300 none

. Except HV Collins and
Aluminum & Glass Concepts $41,740 Integrated Facilities

PLUMBING Filed SubBid

Bidder Bid Amount Restrictions
Glionna Plumbing & Heating $47,000 none
E. Amanti & Sons $49,400 none
Araujo Brothers $68,500 none
Robert W. Irvine & Sons $83,750 none
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ELECTRICAL Filed SubBid

Bidder Bid Amount

Restrictions

Signet $325,000

none

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3




